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March 16, 2021 
San Francisco Police Commission 
San Francisco Police Headquarters 
1245 3rd Street  
San Francisco, CA 94158 
  

Re: Weekly DPA Statistics  

Dear San Francisco Police Commission,   
 At the Commission’s request, the Department of Police Accountability is now 
submitting, in writing, the statistics we previously reported on weekly during the Director’s 
Report at Police Commission Meetings.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Of the 32cases, 25 cases are tolled.  
 
During the Director’s Report, we will be reporting on the cases received in the past week: 
 
In the last week DPA received 6 Cases. Below are the top allegations received: 
 
Call for service involved neighbor disputes  
 
Districts:   
NEW: DPA added a new row on the reported cases by districts to compare the current cases received 
by the district and previously reported weeks. The new section is titled “Previous Number of Reported 
Cases” 
District Current 

Number 
of Cases 

Previous 
Number of 
Reported 
Cases 

Current Report Type 

A - Central 1 1 Officer told someone they could not sit on a bench because 
they looked suspicious 

  

 
 

2022 2021 
Cases Opened 117 176 
Cases Closed 123 211 

Cases Pending 265 328 
Cases Sustained 7 13 
Cases Mediated  3 5 
Cases Past 270-
Day 32 39 
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B - 
Southern 0 2  

C- Bayview 0 1  
D - Mission 0 2  
E - Northern 0 2  
F - Park 0 0  
G - 
Richmond 1 0 Officer banged on vehicle and left a parking violation note. 

H - 
Ingleside 1 0 Neighbor dispute regarding double parking 

I - Taraval 1 1 Rude comments from officer during traffic enforcement  
J - 
Tenderloin 2 4 Failed to move an encampment blocking sidewalk and 

driveway 
Airport    
Unknown  0 1       

 
 

       Sincerely, 
Paul Henderson 
 
Executive Director   
Department of Police Accountability   


